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PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION AND MEMORANDUM OF LAW WITH EXHIBITS”A THROUGH “I” IN SUPPORT OF HER OPPOSITION AND AFFIDAVIT TO DEFENDANTS MOTION TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF’S SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT 
                                                   PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
                   In this case Plaintiff, Luisa C. Esposito pro-se, brings this action pursuant
 to 42 U. S. C. § 1983, alleging conspiracy and deprivation of her Constitutional Rights by all
 defendants including defendants City of New York, Raymond Kelly, Robert Arbuiso and
 Adam I. Lamboy (“City defendants”) under the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the
 Constitution of the United States; Defendants City of New York, (Police Commissioner)

 Raymond Kelly, (Detective) Robert Arbuiso, and (Lieutenant) Adam I. Lamboy had a duty

 as Police Commissioner, Detective and Lieutenant to investigate whether the facts as told

 by Plaintiff Luisa Esposito who made the complaint along with witnesses and evidence

 were true. Defendants Raymond Kelly, Robert Arbuiso, and Adam I. Lamboy had been 
trained by the City of New York Police Department and at all times relevant to this case was
 acting under the direction and control of the New York City Police Department and the
 Defendants City of New York which had the continuing duty to instruct, supervise, control, 
and discipline defendants in their duties.
I. BACKGROUND

A.  FACTS

                  The following facts which are alleged in Plaintiff’s Second Amended Complaint are
 assumed true for purposes of this motion.

                  Plaintiff was injured while a passenger in a car accident on or about the month of
 July 10, 2002, in which she later retained the Law Offices of Pollack, Pollack, Isaac & 
DeCicco.  Plaintiff’s case was apparently ready for trial three years later, Defendant Brian J. 
Isaac of Pollack, Pollack Isaac & DeCicco referred the case over to his father Defendant
 Allen H. Isaac, of Gladstein & Isaac for trial litigation purposes;
                 On or about the month of July, 2005, and September, 2005, Plaintiff met with
 Defendant Allen H. Isaac at the Law Offices of Gladstein & Isaac, located at 110 Wall Street, 
New York, for the purposes of trial preparation related to her car accident case. On

 Plaintiff’s second visit to Gladstein & Isaac’s Office, Defendant Allen H. Isaac allegedly 
sexually assaulted Plaintiff by putting his hand inside Plaintiff’s bra and grabbed her left 
breast without her permission and without provocation.  After Defendant Allen H. Isaac 
allegedly sexually abused Plaintiff he called her to warn her not to tell anyone what he had 
done. On or about the month of September 2005, Defendant Allen H. Isaac took up a 
telephone campaign calling Plaintiff numerous times on the telephone asking her to
 compile a list of graphic sex acts exploiting her personal and detailed sexually activities 
with her boyfriend. Defendant Allen Isaac wanted Plaintiff to mail this graphic list to his
 home along with sexy pictures of herself and mark it “personal and confidential”, he was
 then going to “extrapolate from the list of graphic sex acts all the hard core stuff and put it
 into a softer version for the jury”. On Plaintiff’s third visit to Gladstein & Isaac’s Office to 

meet Defendant Allen H. Isaac, she was accompanied by her friend Faith Wyckoff because
 she feared being alone with Defendant Allen Isaac. He would not allow Plaintiff’s friend to
 accompany her during their meeting. Defendant Allen Isaac locked his office door and told 
Plaintiff, “I’ve instructed my office staff not to disturb us”. Defendant Allen H. Isaac

 wanted Plaintiff to try clothing on in front of him, he then tried to extort oral sex using
 coercion in exchange for his legal representation. He told Plaintiff, “I’m going to want two
 blow jobs before I even try your case, and if I get you a successful award, I’m going to want
 a blow job every week there after”. After trying to solicit oral sex from Plaintiff, Defendant 
Allen Isaac came from behind and grabbed Plaintiff’s breasts after he hung up from a phone 
call. Defendant grabbed Plaintiff’s buttocks after they were leaving his office, the grabbing
 of Plaintiff’s buttocks was witnessed by two people. 
 PLAINTIFF REPORTED THESE ALLEGED SEXUAL ASSAULTS TO ADA JENNIFER STEINER CROWELL AND ADA LISA FRIEL OF THE NEW YORK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE/ SEX CRIMES UNIT:
                  On or about the month of October of 2005, Plaintiff reported these alleged crimes 
to the New York County District Attorney’s Office. Plaintiff met with ADA Jennifer 
Steiner Crowell in November of 2005, after their meeting ADA Crowell never had Plaintiff 
sign a supporting witness statement or any complaint form regarding her allegations 
against Allen H. Isaac, Esq. Plaintiff gave Crowell evidence of a One Hour 49 minute A/V

 DVD tape of Allen H. Isaac, admitting to these alleged crimes. During Plaintiff’s meeting,
 ADA Crowell told Plaintiff, “She was going in front of a Grand Jury by the following week”. 
Crowell was going to charge Isaac with “extortion, coercion and sexual abuse”. ADA Crowell
 had Plaintiff sign three Grand Jury subpoena releases for her medical records. ADA
 Crowell did not listen to Plaintiff’s One- Hour 49 minute Audio-Video DVD tape, (evidence)
 in front of her. Plaintiff never heard back from ADA Crowell pertaining to her evidence and

 allegations of sexual abuse for several weeks and only after leaving her several messages. 

PLAINTIFF FORWARDED HER SEXUAL ASSAULT COMPLAINTS TO THE RAPE CRISIS HOTLINE:
                  Plaintiff then forwarded her complaint to the Rape Crisis Hotline after ADA

Steiner- Crowell ignored Plaintiffs evidence and sexual assault complaints against Allen H.
 Isaac.  After Plaintiff explained her concerns to the Detective at the Rape Crisis Hotline, the 
Detective told Plaintiff, “It’s obvious the DA is protecting this lawyer”, she referred

 Plaintiff to Detective Arbuiso of the Manhattan Special Victims Squad; 
PLAINTIFF MET WITH DEFENDANT (DETECTIVE) ROBERT ARBUISO FROM THE       MANHATTAN SPECIAL VICTIMS SQUAD:
             On or about the month of December 2005, Plaintiff and eye- witness Faith Wyckoff 
met with Defendant (Detective) Robert Arbuiso from the Manhattan Special Victims Squad

 located at 221 East 123rd Street, New York.  After Defendant Arbuiso interviewed Plaintiff

 about her alleged sexual assaults regarding Allen H. Isaac, both she and her witness were

 not asked to sign a supporting witness deposition or statement. Defendant Arbuiso
 asked Plaintiff to leave her A/V- DVD tape, evidence, with him and by the next day
 after he listened to the evidence he would contact her and let her know if an arrest could
 be made. Detective Arbuiso called Plaintiff the following day and told her, “Yes, it is a 
crime”. Arbuiso gave Plaintiff his word that “Mr. Isaac was getting arrested”. After there 
was no arrest made, Plaintiff then contacted Defendant Arbuiso numerous times regarding
her complaints against her former attorney Defendant Allen H. Isaac, and Defendant 
Arbuiso told Plaintiff on more than one occasion, “My hands are tied, I want to make the
 arrest, but favors are getting called in, and they’re not allowing the arrest”.  (See Audio-
transcript). (See Exhibit A).
           Defendant (Detective) Arbuiso was assigned to investigate, and for some unexplained

 reason, despite the seriousness of the crimes, compelling evidence, including witnesses, no

 arrest was made. Plaintiff made it clear from the onset in speaking with Defendant Arbuiso 

and his supervisor Captain Orski, that she wanted Allen H. Isaac arrested. Initially 

Defendant Arbuiso told Plaintiff that Mr. Allen H. Isaac would be arrested. Plaintiff was 

ping-ponged back and forth unceasingly between the NYPD and the Manhattan District 

Attorney’s Office. (See Exhibit B):POLICE REPORT COMPLAINT NO: 2005-001-09770.
PLAINTIFF REVISTED THE MANHATTAN SPECIAL VICTIM’S SQUAD AND MET WITH DEFENDANT ADAM I. LAMBOY (LIEUTENANT)

          Plaintiff exhausted virtually every remedy available to her as an alleged crime victim, 
and once again,  she revisited these serious issue’s on July 3, 2007,  with Defendant 
(Lieutenant) Adam I. Lamboy of the Manhattan Special Victims’ Squad who reassured
 Plaintiff that he was going to investigate her claims; Plaintiff personally tried to hand
 Defendant Lamboy a supporting statement regarding the alleged crimes against Mr. Isaac, 
and Defendant Lamboy told her, “ go home, have it notarized and fax it back to me”. 
Defendant Lamboy told Plaintiff, “The DA was probably protecting Mr. Isaac”. Plaintiff was 
once again ping-ponged back and forth by Defendant Lamboy. (See Exhibit G).
NOTICE AND DEMAND TO DEFENDANT (POLICE COMMISSIONER) RAYMOND KELLY

          On or about the month of July 2007, Plaintiff hired a Criminal Attorney by the name of 
Anthony D. Denaro, his office is located at 62 Nichols Court, Hempstead, N.Y. When Mr. 

Denaro reviewed Plaintiff’s evidence; he decided to submit a Notice and Demand letter
 addressed to Police Commissioner Raymond Kelly, this Notice and Demand letter was
 addressed to Defendant Raymond Kelly at One Police Plaza, New York N.Y., Assistant Chief 
Commanding Office Lowell Stahl responded to the Notice and Demand letter, Mr. Stahl’s
 letter reads; (See Exhibit F).
THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
POLICE DEPARTMENT
2007-13187                                                                                  July 11, 2007

Anthony D. Denaro, Esq.

Attorney at Law

62 Nichols Court, Suite 200

Hempstead, New York 11550

              “This is to acknowledge your letter dated July 3, 2007, regarding the alleged lack of action by the Police Department to Ms. Esposito’s sexual assault complaint. Please be advised this matter is being forwarded to an official of the New York City Police Department for appropriate handling.
                                                                                                  Sincerely,

                                                                                                 Lowell Stahl

                                                                                                Assistant Chief

                                                                                             Commanding Officer

                                                                                            Police Commissioner’s Office
                Plaintiff contacted the above aforementioned official who was handling this matter

 and was told that it was forwarded back to the Manhattan Special Victim’s Squad, Plaintiff

 was once again ping-ponged back and forth by the “MSVS”. 
PLAINTIFF FILED COMPLAINTS WITH THE INTERNAL AFFAIRS BUREAU AGAINST DEFENDANTS ROBERT ARBUISO, ADAM I. LAMBOY, ADA LISA FRIEL AND ADA JENNIFER STEINER CROWELL
              On or about December 21, 2006, Plaintiff filed a complaint with the Internal Affairs

 Bureau, and spoke with Officer Victor Crespo. (Complaint No: 06-09377).
               On or about the month of October 10, 2007, Plaintiff filed complaints against 
(Detective)Defendant Robert Arbuiso, (Lieutenant) Defendant Adam I. Lamboy, ADA Lisa 
Friel, and ADA Jennifer Steiner Crowell/ Complaint No: 07-38970- (See Exhibit H)- 
Plaintiff’s Complaint Letter was addressed to DETECTIVE MERCOVSKI.
PLAINTIFF FILED A NOTICE OF CLAIM WITH THE CITY OF NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER LOCATED AT 1 CENTRE STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007-2341

            Plaintiff filed a Notice of Claim with the New York City Comptrollers’ Office on

 September 12, 2007. Plaintiff received a letter of acknowledgment on or about September

 27, 2007; RE: Acknowledgment –Tort- Luisa Castagna Esposito Claim Number- 

2007PI1025797. Attached Hereto: See Exhibit “I”- Plaintiff received a call from an

 Investigator from the City of New York Comptroller’s Office regarding her Notice of Claim; 

The investigator told Plaintiff “we’re waiving the 50 H hearing”. Plaintiff later received
 a call from Lynell Canagata’s Office to discuss the early settlement program. Ms. Cangata

 scheduled an Early Settlement Program conference call with Plaintiff, during their

 conversation Ms. Canagata asked Plaintiff, “ How much are you was willing to settle for?

 Plaintiff’s response was, “I want Mr. Isaac arrested”. On another conversation with

 Ms. Cangata in December 2007, Ms. Canagata told Plaintiff “Because you have also filed a 
Federal Civil Rights case in the United States District Court and that Federal Case took 
precedence over your State Claims, and  you will soon be hearing from someone from

 the Office of Federal Litigation Early Settlement Program” (See Exhibit I) Notice of Claim  

 Letter from the New York City Comptroller’s Office.
B. PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND

                 Plaintiff commenced this case by filing a Complaint in the United States District
 Court Southern District of New York in December of 2007, after she had exhausted every 

legal and Administrative  Agency for remedy. Plaintiff then filed a Second Amended

 Complaint in May 2008, in which Defendants then filed a Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s 
Second Amended Complaint pursuant to Rule 12 (b) (6) of the Federal Rules of Civil
 Procedure on or about the month of May, 2008; Plaintiff exhausted every Administrative

 remedy in trying to protect her Constitutional rights as an alleged crime victim. 
II. DISCUSSION
A.  RULE 12 (B) (6) STANDARD FOR DISMISSAL
               “A complaint to dismiss under Rule 12 (b) (6) may be granted only of it appears
 beyond doubt that the plaintiff can prove no set of fact in support of her claim which would
 entitle her to relief” Thomas v. The City of New York, 143 F. 3d 31, 37 (2d Cir. 1998) 
(internal quotation marks omitted). The Court must take the facts alleged in the complaint 
as true and draw all reasonable inferences in favor of the Plaintiff, See id”.
             “When resolving a Motion to Dismiss under Rule 12(b) (6), a Court must accept the
factual allegations contained in the complaint as true, and draw all reasonable inferences in
 favor of the non-moving party.  Still v. De Buono, 101 F. 3d 888, 891 (2d Cir. 1996);
               In order to survive a Motion to Dismiss a Plaintiff must assert cognizable claim and 
allege facts that if true would support such a claim. See Boddie v. Schneider, 105 F. 3d 857, 
860 (2d Cir. 1997). Ultimately, in the context of such a motion, “[t]he issue is not whether a
Plaintiff will or might ultimately prevail on her claim, but whether she is entitled to offer
 evidence in support of the allegations in the Complaint”. Hamilton Chapter of Alpha Delta
Phi, Inc. v. Hamilton Coll., 128 F. 3d 59, 62 (2d Cir. 1997) (citation omitted)
           “Recovery may not appear and unlikely on the mere face of the pleading, but that is 
not the real test for dismissal. Gant v. Wallington Bd. Of Educ, 69 F. 3d 669, 673 (2d cir 
1995) (citing Scheuer, supra, 416 U. S. at 236). Furthermore, the “standard is applied with
 even greater force when the plaintiff alleges civil rights violations..” Id. (quoting Hernandez, 
supra, 18 F. 3d at 136)”. Additionally, we must construe Plaintiff’s argument liberally

 because she is pro-se. Haines v. Kerner, 404 U. S. 519, 520 (1972).
LEGAL STANDARD FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT UNDER FEDERAL RULE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 56
“Under Fed. R. Civ. P. 56 (c), summary judgment “shall be rendered furtherwith if the pleadings, depositions, answers to interrogatories, and admissions on file together with the affidavits, if any, show that the moving party is no genuine issue as to any material fact and that the moving party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law”. This Court is required in resolving a motion for summary judgment pursuant to Rule 56, to determine whether “the evidence is such that a reasonable jury could return a verdict for the nonmoving party”. Anderson v. Liberty Lobby, Inc., 477 U. S. 242, 248 (1986). In making this determination, the evidence of the nonmoving party is to be believed, and the District Court must draw all reasonable inferences in the nonmovant’s favor”. See id. at 255.
B.  DEFENDANTS MOTION TO DISMISS POINT “1”
               FAILURE TO STATE A CLAIM:
                   City Defendants moved to dismiss the Second Amended Complaint pursuant to
 Rule 12(b) (6) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure on the grounds that (1) Plaintiff fails

 to state a claim that any of her underlying constitutional rights were violated;(2) plaintiff
 fails to state a claim that there was a conspiracy to deprive her of her constitutional 
rights;(3) plaintiff fails to state a claim against defendant City pursuant to 42 § 1983; (4)

 Plaintiff’s; claims against Commissioner Raymond W. Kelly must be dismissed because 
Plaintiff does not allege that he was personally involved in the alleged deprivation of her

 Constitutional Rights’ and (5) defendants Raymond Kelly, Robert Arbuiso and Adam I. 

Lamboy are entitled to qualified immunity from liability for all claims.
         Accordingly, City defendants Motion to dismiss should be dismissed in its entirety 
because, the fundamental purpose of § 1983 is to provide compensatory relief to those 
deprived of their Federal Rights.
              PLAINTIFF’S  OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS POINTS 1 THROUGH 5

III.   ISSUES

          The City of New York, Raymond Kelly, Robert Arbuiso, and Adam I. Lamboy are not 
entitled to the dismissal of Plaintiff’s Luisa Esposito’s  § 1983 claims as she has set out 
allegations sufficient enough to prove a claim for municipal liability.
IV. PERSONAL AND OFFICIAL LIABILITY

SECTION 1983 provides in pertinent part:

“Every person, who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,           or usage, of any state or territory, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States or other deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress”.

See West v. Atkins, 487 U. S. 42, 48 (1988); Skyes v. James, 13 F. 3d 515, 519 (2d Cir. 1993). Section 1983.
a. The City of New York, Raymond Kelly, had duties to instruct, supervise, control and discipline Defendants (Detective) Robert Arbuiso, and (Lieutenant) Adam I. Lamboy on a continuing basis, to correct their errors and to protect Plaintiff Luisa Esposito’s rights as a woman and as well as those of any alleged victims of crimes. 
b. The City of New York, Defendants Raymond Kelly, Robert Arbusio and Adam I. Lamboy were deliberately indifferent to the known and obvious consequences of its Crime Victim’s policies and practices.
                                                               PROBABLE CAUSE
c. “Probable Cause determinations deal with articulable facts and circumstances not just reasonable states of mind”. Martinez v. Simonetti, 202 F. 3de 625, 634 (2d Cir. 2000) (citation omitted)”. “[P]robable cause does not require absolute certainty”. 
             Boyd v. City of New York, 336, F. 3d 72, 76 (Cir.2003)
d. “Probable cause requires an officer to have knowledge or reasonable trustworthy information sufficient to warrant a person of reasonable caution in the belief that an offense has been commenced by the person to be arrested”.

e. “[O]nce a police officer has a reasonable basis for believing there is probable cause, he is not required to explore and eliminate every theoretically plausible claim of innocence before making an arrest”.

f. “Although a better procedure may [be] for the officers to investigate plaintiff’s version of events more completely, the arresting officer does not have to prove plaintiff’s version wrong before arresting him. Nor does it matter that an investigation might have cast upon the basis for the arrest. Before making an arrest, if the arresting officer has probable cause, he need not also believe with certainty that the arrestee will be successfully prosecuted. Id.(internal quotation marks and citations omitted).” [O]nce officers possess facts sufficient to establish probable cause; they are neither required nor allowed to sit as prosecutor, judge or jury. Their function is to apprehend those suspected of wrongdoing, and not to finally determine quilt through a weighing of the evidence. “Krause v. Bennett, 887 F. 2d 362, 372 (2d Cir. 1989)”
                                               MUNICIPAL LIABLITY 

         The City of New York is a municipal corporation within the State of New York.

         “To state a claim under 42 U. S. C. § 1983, a complaint must aver that a 
acting color of state law committed acts that deprived the Plaintiff of a right, 
privilege, or immunity secured by the Constitution or the laws of the United States.” 
See Parratt v. Taylor, 451 U. S. 527, 535 (1984). In order to hold a municipality liable
 as a “person” within the meaning of § 1983, the Plaintiff must establish that the

 municipality was at fault for the constitutional injury he or she suffered, See 

Oklahoma City v. Tuttle, 471 U.S. 808, 810 (1985);  Monell v. New York 

 City Dep’t of Social Serv., 436 U.S. 658, 690-91 (1978), in that the violation of the 

Plaintiff’s constitutional rights resulted from a municipality policy, custom or 

practice, See Monell, 436 U. S. at 694; Vann v. City of New York 72 F. 3d 1040 (2d Cir. 

1995).
       “A Plaintiff may satisfy the “policy, custom or practice” requirement in one of 

 four ways. See Moray v. City of Yonkers, 924 F. Supp. 8, 12 (S.D.N.Y, 1996). 
         “The Plaintiff may allege the existence of (1) a formal policy officially endorsed by

 the municipality, See Monell, 436 U. S. at 690; (2) actions taken by  government

 officials responsible for establishing the municipal policies that caused the 

particular deprivation in question, see Pembaur v. City of Cincinatti; 475 U. S. 459,

 483-84 (1986) (plurality opinion); Walker v. City of New York, 974 F. 2d 293, 296
 (2d. Cir. 1992); (3) a practice so consistent and widespread that it constitutes a 
custom or usage sufficient to impute constructive knowledge of the practice to 
policy making officials, see Monell, 436 U. S. at 690-191; or (4) a failure by

 policymakers to train or supervise subordinates to such an extent that it amounts to

 deliberate indifference to the rights of those who come into contact with municipal

 employees”. See City of Canton v. Harris, 489 U.S 378, 388 (1989).
          This Policy and practice of Defendant “City” encouraged and caused Plaintiff’s
 Constitutional violations by Defendants (Detective) “Arbuiso”, (Lieutenant) 
“Lamboy”, and (Police Commissioner) Defendant “Kelly”, including the violations of 
Plaintiff’s Constitutional rights, described in Plaintiff’s complaint; the supervisors who 
supervised (Police Commissioner) Kelly, (Detective) Arbuiso and (Lieutenant)
 Lamboy who unlawfully violated Plaintiff’s rights encourage and tolerate the
 policies and practices described in the foregoing paragraphs.
           Defendant “City” refused adequately to train, direct, supervise, or control 
Defendants Officers, “Kelly”, “Arbuiso” and “Lamboy” so to prevent the violation of 
Plaintiff’s Constitutional rights; Defendants “Kelly”, “Arbuiso” and “Lamboy” were 
acting within the scope of their employment and pursuant to the aforementioned
 policies and practices of Defendant “City”. These policies and practices were 
enforced by Defendant “City” and its employees, supervisors and were moving force,
 proximate cause, or affirmative link behind the conduct causing Plaintiff’s injury. 
Defendant City is therefore liable for the violation of Plaintiff’s Constitutional rights 
by Defendants, “Kelly”, “Arbuiso” and “Lamboy”. Please see Police Report & Notice and 

Demand.

                    CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
            Defendants, City of New York, Kelly, Arbuiso and Lamboy conspired to violate 
Plaintiff’s statutory Civil Rights by acting in concert to ignore her requests as an alleged
 victim of sexual assault and battery and by denying her equal rights and protection of the
 federal and state laws. Courts in the District have similarly entered injunctions after
 finding that the NYPD’s policies or practices violated Constitutional standards. See, eg; 

Metropolitan Council, Inc. V. Safir, 99 F. Supp. 2d 438 (S. D. N. Y 2000);
                                SECTION 1983/EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE LAW

SECTION 1983 provides, in relevant and in part:

             “ Every person who, under the color [of law]…subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States…to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secures by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, 
suit in equity, or other proper proceedings for redress”.
              Plaintiff’s Second Amended Complaint seeks to hold each Defendant’s individually, 
and in their official capacities liable for violating Plaintiff’s Civil Rights by “intentionally”,
 “maliciously”, and or. .. “recklessly”, in their lack of investigating Plaintiff’s alleged sexual
 assault and complaints. In particular Plaintiff alleges that in their so-called investigations 
of Defendant Allen H. Isaac, they “acted” and “conspired” in failing to arrest Mr. Isaac. Did
 they even consider that there was “Probable Cause” evidence, and witnesses for an 
arrest and their failure to protect Plaintiff’s individual rights under the color of law 
and victim’s crime’s equal rights would be violating her Constitutional Rights?
                                                      QUALIFIED IMMUNITY

            “In the alternative, the Defendants can argue that they are entitled to Qualified Immunity for any action they may or may not have taken in connection with these alleged crimes. “Government Officials may enjoy a privilege of Qualified Immunity from liability for
 damages arising out of their performance of discretionary official functions so long as their conduct “does not violate clearly established statutory or Constitutional Rights of which a reasonable person would have known”. Doe v. Philllips, 81 F. 2d 1204, 1211 (2d Cir. 1996)
        “The Doctrine of Qualified Immunity “shields government officials from liability for damages on account of their performance of discretionary official functions”. “insofar as their conduct does not violate clearly established statutory rights”.

      “ The Doctrine of Qualified Immunity entitles public officials to freedom from suit for acts undertaken in their official capacity if “(1) their conduct does not violate clearly established constitutional rights, or (2) it was objectively reasonable for them to believe their acts did not violate those rights”. Weyant v. Okst, 101 F. 3d 845, 857 (2d Cir.1996)
        “We have previously held that Police Officer when making a probable cause determination are entitled to rely on the victim’s allegations that a crime has been committed”. See Singer, 63 F. 3d at 119.

       “Private entities can be sued under 1983 when they have jointly engaged Freedman v. Coppola 206 A. D. 2d 893, th Dennis v. Sparks Dennis v. Sparks
       “Entitled to Punitive Damages, must show the Defendants conduct to bemotivated by evil motive or intent or reckless or callous indifference to afederally protected right”. Smith v. Wade Newport v. Fact
                                                        EQUAL PROTECTION
          “The Supreme Court held that an individual may raise an Equal Protection claim alleging he or she has been “intentionally treated differently from others similarly situated and that there is no rational basis for the treatment”.

           “The essence of the right to equal protection of the laws is that all persons similarly situated should be treated a-like and that no person or class shall be denied the same protection under the laws enjoyed by others in similar circumstances” Califano v. Westcott, 442 U. S. 498, 500, n. 3 (1975)”.
             “No state shall make or enforce any law, which shall deprive any person of life, liberty, or property without “Due Process of Law”.

                                                     FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT

          “The Fourteenth Amendment Clause applies only to state action not to the federal government. However, of the federal government enacts laws or commits acts that are discriminatory and those laws or acts have the effect of denying equal protection, the Court 
has held this to be a Deprivation of “Liberty” within the meaning of the Equal Protection component of the Fifth Amendment Due Process” . Equal Protection analysis is under the Fifth Amendment area is the same under the Fourteenth Amendment” United States v. Paradise, 480 U. S. 149, 166 n. 16 (1987)” Schlesinger v. Ballard, 419 U. S. 498, 500, n. 3 (1975)”.
                                     STATEMENT OF FACTS: Pertaining to CITY Defendants:
1)  Why wasn’t Defendant Allen H. Isaac arrested for allegedly committing these crimes, after Plaintiff provided absolute and unquestionable evidence along with witnesses (See Exhibit B) is Defendant Allen H. Isaac above the Law?
2) Why wasn’t Plaintiff treated equally as both a woman and as an alleged crime victim under federal and state protected laws?

3) Why didn’t Defendant (Detective) Robert Arbuiso have Plaintiff and her witnesses sign a Supporting Witness Deposition? When Plaintiff asked to sign a supporting witness statement, Arbuiso said, “No, you don’t have to sign anything”.
4) Why did Defendant (Detective) Robert Arbuiso tell Plaintiff on several occasions “after hearing the A/V tape( evidence) Mr. Isaac did commit these crimes, but “favors are getting called in”, and they’re not allowing the arrest”? (See Exhibit B)
5) Why did Defendant Arbuiso tell Plaintiff, that her case fell upon DEAF EARS? (See Exhibit B)
6) Plaintiff asked to meet with Detective Arbuiso so she could provide him with additional evidence (telephone tapes) pertaining to Mr. Isaac, he scheduled an appointment and later cancelled the appointment. He told Plaintiff, “you need to have your lawyer contact ADA Lisa Friel from the New York County District’s Attorney’s Office”. (See Exhibit B)
7) Why does Plaintiff’s Police Report read, “FELONY, SEXUAL ABUSE, WANTED ALLEN H. ISAAC”? (See Exhibit B) .What does “wanted” mean, is it a warrant for an arrest?
8) Why did Defendant (Detective) Robert Arbuiso give his word on several occasions to Plaintiff, “I am going to arrest Allen Isaac, you have my word”.
9) Why didn’t Defendant (Detective) Robert Arbuiso listen to the evidence (One Hour- 49 minute Audio-Video DVD tape) in front of Plaintiff during their initial interview? He told Plaintiff, “I need to listen to the evidence along with my bosses, and I will call you tomorrow to tell you if I’m going to be able to make an arrest based on what I hear on the tape”. The following day, he contacted Plaintiff and said, “Yes, Mr. Isaac admitted on tape to committing these crimes, and yes, he’s getting arrested”.
10) Why weren’t these serious issues addressed by Defendant Raymond Kelly as the Police Commissioner of the City of New York and as a supervisor in charge, when it was presented to him personally in the Notice and Demand letter? (See Exhibit E)
11) Why did Defendant Adam I. Lamboy tell Plaintiff, “The DA was probably protecting Mr. Isaac”. Defendant Lamboy told Plaintiff that he was going to make sure her case was reopened and this time properly investigated?
12) Why did Defendant Lamboy tell Plaintiff when she tried to hand him a signed statement asking to arrest Mr. Isaac for these alleged crimes, “to go home and have it notarized and then fax it over to me”? (See Exhibit G).
                                            COLOR OF LAW RIGHTS
            “It is a crime for one or more persons acting under the color of law willfully to deprive or conspire another person of any right protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States”.
           “Color of Law” simply means that the person doing the act is using power given to him or her by the government agency (local, state or federal).

         “Civil Rights Act of 1871 is found in Title 42 § 1983 of the United States Code, and is so commonly referred to as section 1983.  It provides that anyone who, under color of State or local law, causes a person to be deprived of rights guaranteed by the U.S. Constitution, or federal law is liable to that person”. Monroe v. Pape, 365 U. S. 167 (1961)
                                                FEDERAL QUESTION AND JURISDICTION
             “A party seeking relief in this Court must plead facts which bring the suit within this Court’s subject matter jurisdiction.” United States Federal Court has jurisdiction pursuant to 42 U. S. C. § 1983 and the Fourteenth Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of America. The Federal Court has pendent jurisdiction regarding Defamation of Character, Civil Rights, and Conspiracy”.

         “Jurisdiction is specifically conferred on the United States District Court by 28 of the United States Code § 1331, this being an action arising under the Constitution and Federal  
Law”.
                                                                     CONCLUSION
                WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that Your Honor and the Court deny 
Defendants City of New York, Kelly, Arbuiso and Lamboy’s Motions to Dismiss and 

Summary Judgment in its entirety; It would be a great miscarriage of Justice if the 
Defendants were to be granted their Motions to Dismiss. Therefore, and for all above 
foregoing reasons, and Exhibits “A” through “I”, Defendants City of New York, Raymond
 Kelly, Robert Arbuiso, and Adam I. Lamboy Motions to Dismiss Plaintiff’s Second Amended
 Complaint should be denied in its entirety and Plaintiff’s Motion in Opposition should be
 considered in its entirety together with such other and further relief as this Court may 
deem just and proper.
Dated:  West Hempstead, N.Y
                July        , 2008
                                                                                                        Respectfully submitted,

                                                                                                         LUISA C. ESPOSITO

                                                                                                         PLAINTIFF, PRO-SE

                                                                                                         571 ROY STREET

                                                                                                         WEST HEMPSTEAD, N.Y 11552

                                                                                                         (516) 741-0320 (HOME)

                                                                                                         (516) 741-8120 (FAX)
                              DECLARATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY
The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that she is the Plaintiff in the above entitled action that she has read the above Opposition papers and Affirmation and that the information contained in this complaint is true and correct , 28 U. S. C § 1746; 18 U. S. C. § 1621.
Executed at West Hempstead, N. Y. on July     , 2008

                                                                                                             ---------------------------------------

                                                                                                              LUISA CASTAGNA ESPOSITO

                                                                   EXHIBITS 
ATTACHED HERETO: (EXHIBIT A): TELEPHONE TRANSCRIPTS OF DETECTIVE ARBUISO 

DISCUSSING “HOW PLAINTIFF’S CASE FELL UPON DEAF EARS”. 

 ATTACHED HERETO: (EXHIBIT B):  Police Report Reads, “FELONY, SEXUAL ABUSE

 WANTED ALLEN H. ISAAC” COMPLAINT REPORT # 2005-001-09770;

ATTACHED HERETO: (EXHIBIT C): SWORN STATEMENT FROM EYE-WITNESS- FAITH

 WYCKOFF.

ATTACHED HERETO: (EXHIBIT D): STATEMENT FROM OUT-CRY WITNESS DIANE PURNHAGEN. 

ATTACHED HERETO:(EXHIBIT E): NOTICE AND DEMAND LETTER ADDRESSED TO POLICE COMMISSIONER RAYMOND KELLY
ATTACHED HERETO: (EXHIBIT F): NOTICE AND DEMAND RESPONSE LETTER FROM THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT’S COMMANDING CHIEF LOWELL STAHL

ATTACHED HERETO: (EXHIBIT G): PLAINTIFF’S LETTER ADDRESSED TO (LIEUTENANT) DEFENDANT ADAM I. LAMBOY
ATTACHED HERETO: (EXHIBIT H): PLAINTIFF’S RESPONSE LETTER TO THE INTERNAL AFFAIRS BUREAU.

ATTACHED HERETO: (EXHIBIT I): THE CITY OF NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER- NOTICE OF CLAIM LETTER, DATED September 27, 2007.
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New York State Office of the Attorney                   DEFENDANTS:
General, 24th Floor                                                       POLLACK, POLLACK, ISAAC & DECICCO, LLP
120 Broadway, 24th Floor                                          BRIAN J. ISAAC
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By: Certificate of Mailing                                         CONRAD POLLACK
                                                                                            Represented by: 
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THE CITY OF NEW YORK

RAYMOND KELLY

ROBERT ARBUISO

ADAM I. LAMBOY
Represented by:

Assistant Corporation Counsel

Philip S. Frank (PF-3319)
By: Certificate of Mailing

DEFENDANTS:

HARVEY GLADSTEIN & PARTNERS LLC/F/K/A GLADSTEIN & ISAAC

Represented by:

Traycee Ellen Klein, Esq.

Eric B. Toppel, Esq.

By: Certificate of Mailing
DEFENDANTS:

ALLEN H. ISAAC as a partner of Harvey Gladstein & Partners LLC f/k/a Gladstein & Isaac

Represented by:

Thomas B. Coppola, Esq.

By: Certificate of Mailing 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
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LUISA C. ESPOSITO

                                                                                                                   07 Civ. 11612 (SAS)

                                     Plaintiff,

                                                                                                        AFFIRMATION OF SERVICE OF

     ---against---                                                                           PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION TO
                                                                                                          DEFENDANTS MOTION TO
THE STATE OF NEW YORK, et. al.,                                      DISMISS PLAINTIFF’S SECOND

                                                                                                            AMENDED COMPLAINT

                                   Defendants.
-----------------------------------------------------------X

                  I, Luisa C. Esposito, affirm under the Penalty of Perjury that the foregoing mailing

 of service of the copy of the Opposition and Memorandum papers and Attached Exhibits A 

through I, in the above captioned case has been furnished upon the Respective Attorneys

 Via Certificate of Mailing to the above listed Appearances.

Dated:   __________________________

                 West Hempstead, N. Y.  

                  July      , 2008                                   

                                                                                                               Respectfully submitted,

                                                                                                               -------------------------------------

                                                                                                                Luisa Castagna Esposito
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

-----------------------------------------------------x

LUISA C. ESPOSITO

                                      Plaintiff,                                                                  LOCAL RULE 56.1
                                                                                                                         STATEMENT OF 
                  ---against---                                                                               MATERIAL FACTS
THE STATE OF NEW YORK, et.al.,

                                      Defendants.
---------------------------------------------------------x

PLAINTIFF’S AFFIDAVIT AND DISPUTED STATEMENT PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 56.1 , OPPOSING DEFENDANTS MOTION TO DISMISS AND IN THE ALTERNATIVE SUMMARY JUDGMENT IN TOTAL:
DEFENDANTS POINT 1- PLAINTIFF FAILS TO STATE A CLAIM THAT ANY OF HER UNDERLYING CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS WERE VIOLATED:

A) Plaintiff lacks standing to bring a claim for denial of access to the Courts.

B) Plaintiff fails to State a claim that City defendants violated her First Amendment Rights. 

C) Plaintiff fails to state a viable Equal Protection claim against City Defendants.

D) Plaintiff fails to state a claim for failure to investigate and protect.
PLAINTIFF DISPUTES DEFENDANTS POINT 1: “A” THROUGH “D”
A) “No state shall make or enforce any law, which shall deprive any person of life,    liberty, or property without “Due Process of Law”.

B)  Under Monell v. Department of Social Services, municipalities are “included among those persons to whom § 1983 applies” To establish Monell liability a plaintiff must “identify a municipal ‘policy’ or ‘custom’ that caused the plaintiff’s injury”. (See Page 12 of transcript). To satisfy the causation requirement of Monell, a plaintiff must demonstrate that a municipality was the “moving force” behind the alleged injury, Id. Where the policy or custom at issue does not violate Federal law, plaintiff must demonstrate that “the municipal action was taken with ‘deliberate indifference’ as to its known or obvious consequence. (See Page 12 of transcript).
C) “The Supreme Court held that an individual may raise an Equal Protection claim alleging he or she has been “intentionally treated differently from others similarly situated and that there is no rational basis for the treatment”.

  “The essence of the right to equal protection of the laws is that all persons similarly situated should be treated a-like and that no person or class shall be denied the same protection under the laws enjoyed by others in similar circumstances”.
“No state shall make or enforce any law, which shall deprive any person of life,    liberty, or property without “Due Process of Law”.

D) Defendants failure to investigate Plaintiff’s claims.- Did any of the City Defendants submit any substantial evidence that they properly investigated Plaintiff’s assault claims? Defendants told Plaintiff “that Isaac did admit on tape to committing these alleged crimes and that he was getting arrested. Defendants told Plaintiff, “my hands are tied, I want to make the arrest but they’re not allowing the arrest, and that Plaintiff’s case fell upon Deaf Ears”. (See Page 12 of transcript).

                                              Equal Protection of the Laws

          “The Fourteenth Amendment Clause applies only to state action not to the federal government. However, of the federal government enacts laws or commits acts that are discriminatory and those laws or acts have the effect of denying equal protection, the Court 
has held this to be a Deprivation of “Liberty” within the meaning of the Equal Protection component of the Fifth Amendment Due Process” . Equal Protection analysis is under the Fifth Amendment area is the same under the Fourteenth Amendment”.

          “The Supreme Court held that an individual may raise an Equal Protection claim alleging he or she has been “intentionally treated differently from others similarly situated and that there is no rational basis for the treatment”.

             “The essence of the right to equal protection of the laws is that all persons similarly situated should be treated a-like and that no person or class shall be denied the same protection under the laws enjoyed by others in similar circumstances”.
             “No state shall make or enforce any law, which shall deprive any person of life, liberty, or property without “Due Process of Law”.

DEFENDANTS POINT II- PLAINTIFF FAILS TO STATE A CLAIM THAT THERE WAS A CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE HER OF HER CONSITUTIONAL RIGHTS:

PLAINTIFF DISPUTES DEFENDANTS POINT II: 
              Defendant Detective Robert Arbuiso told Plaintiff on more than one occasion, “that favors are getting called in, and it is a crime what Mr. Isaac did to you, but they’re not allowing me to arrest Isaac, my hands are tied”. On July 3, 2007, Defendant Lamboy agreed when I told him what Arbuiso said, and he said, “They probably did call in favors”. Now that I have the case, I’ll make sure it gets properly investigated and I’ll make the arrest”. (See Page 12 of transcript).
            “It is a crime for one or more persons acting under the color of law willfully to deprive or conspire another person of any right protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States”.

            “We have previously held that Police Officer when making a probable cause determination are entitled to rely on the victim’s allegations that a crime has been committed”.
DEFENDANTS POINT III-PLAINTIFF FAILS TO STATE A CLAIM UNDER 42 U. S. C. § 1983 AGAINST DEFENDANT CITY OF NEW YORK:
PLAINTIFF DISPUTES DEFENDANTS POINTS III & IV
             Defendant “City” refused adequately to train, direct, supervise, or control 

Defendants Officers, “Kelly”, “Arbuiso” and “Lamboy” so to prevent the violation of 

Plaintiff’s Constitutional rights; Defendants “Kelly”, “Arbuiso” and “Lamboy” were 

acting within the scope of their employment and pursuant to the aforementioned

 policies and practices of Defendant “City”. These policies and practices were 

enforced by Defendant “City” and its employees, supervisors and were moving force,

 proximate cause, or affirmative link behind the conduct causing Plaintiff’s injury. 

Defendant City is therefore liable for the violation of Plaintiff’s Constitutional rights 

by Defendants, “Kelly”, “Arbuiso” and “Lamboy”. Please see Police Report & Notice and

Demand.


DEFENDANTS POINT IV- PLAINTIFF’S CLAIMS AGAINST COMMISSIONER RAYMOND W. KELLY MUST BE DISMISSED BECAUSE PLAINTIFF DOES NOT ALLEGE HE WAS PERSONALLY INVOLVED IN THE ALLEGED DEPRIVATION OF HER CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS.
PLAINTIFF DISPUTES DEFENDANTS POINT IV- SEE ABOVE AT POINT III 
DEFENDANTS POINT V- DEFENDANTS RAYMOND KELLY, ROBERT ARBUISO, AND ADAM LAMBOY ARE ENTITLED TO QUALIFIED IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY FOR ALL CLAIMS.
PLAINTIFF DISPUTES DEFENDANTS POINT V-

            “In the alternative, the Defendants can argue that they are entitled to Qualified Immunity for any action they may or may not have taken in connection with these alleged crimes. “Government Officials may enjoy a privilege of Qualified Immunity from liability for
 damages arising out of their performance of discretionary official functions so long as their conduct “does not violate clearly established statutory or Constitutional Rights of which a reasonable person would have known”. 
        “The Doctrine of Qualified Immunity “shields government officials from liability for damages on account of their performance of discretionary official functions”. “insofar as their conduct does not violate clearly established statutory rights”.

        “The Doctrine of Qualified Immunity entitles public officials to freedom from suit for acts undertaken in their official capacity if “(1) their conduct does not violate clearly established constitutional rights, or (2) it was objectively reasonable for them to believe their acts did not violate those rights”.

            “We have previously held that Police Officer when making a probable cause determination are entitled to rely on the victim’s allegations that a crime has been committed”. (See page 10 of Transcript).
                                                     SUMMARY JUDGMENT ARGUMENT
             “We review the district court's grant of summary judgment de novo. Summary judgment is appropriate when "there is no genuine issue as to any material fact and . . . the moving party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law." Fed.  R. Civ.  P. 56 (c). It is the movant's burden to show that no genuine factual dispute exists, and all reasonable inferences must be drawn in the non-movant's favor. Of particular relevance here, where the movant "fail[s] to fulfill its initial burden" of providing admissible evidence of the material facts entitling it to summary judgment, summary judgment must be denied, "`even if no opposing evidentiary matter is presented,'" for the non-movant is not required to rebut an insufficient showing.
PLAINTIFF’S STATEMENT TO RULE 56.1 

            Plaintiff’s Affidavit in Opposition to Defendants Motion to Dismiss has addressed
 most of the above issues,  therefore Plaintiff disputes each and every one of defendants

 Points “I” through “V” raised in Defendants Motion to Dismiss. Plaintiff submitted in her 

Opposition to Defendants Motion to Dismiss Exhibits “A” through “I” in support of her

 Opposition to Defendants Motion to Dismiss;
CONCLUSION: For all the foregoing reasons, Defendants City of New York, New York City
 Police Commissioner Raymond Kelly, Detective Robert Arbusio, and Lieutenant Adam 
Lamboy, and in their individual and official capacities Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s Second 

Amended Complaint should be denied in its entirety, together with such and further relief

 as this Court may deem just and proper.
                                                                                             Respectfully submitted,

Dated: West Hempstead, N. Y.
               July      , 2008
                                                                                              LUISA CASTAGNA ESPOSITO

                                                                                              Plaintiff, pro-se

                                                                                              571 Roy Street

                                                                                              West Hempstead, N. Y. 11552

                                                                                              (516) 741-0320 (Telephone)

                                                                                              (516) 741-8120 (Fax)
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                  I, Luisa C. Esposito, affirm under the Penalty of Perjury that the foregoing mailing
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                July     , 2008  

                                                                                                     Respectfully submitted,
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